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Re: Cargill, Inc., Petitioner v. John Doe I, et al., No. 19-453, Vide 19-416

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondents John Doe et al. request an eight day extension
of time to December 12, 2019 to file their Brief in Opposition. The principal basis for
this request is that the undersigned counsel of record’s family members were killed
recently, and counsel will be overseas from November 14th to November 29th attending
their funerals and arranging for the future care of the children of one of these family

members.

Before submitting this request, I contacted counsel for petitioner, who informed
me that they consent to the extension. An eight day extension will be adequate to
complete the Brief in Opposition. The same request has been made regarding the
consolidated petition by Nestlé U.S.A., Inc., and counsel for Petitioner Nestl€ has also

consented to this extension.

Respectfully submitted,
Paul Hoffman

Counsel for Respondents
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